From: ADAM A HADY [mailto:adam.hady@wisc.edu]

Sent: Monday, November 22, 2021 8:42 AM

To: Clinton Langreck <clinton.langreck@co.richland.wi.us>

Subject: RE: Review and Respond to Drafted Strategic Planning Documents

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

See below in red

Adam Hady

Area Extension Director — Area 13

(Crawford, LaCrosse, Monroe, Richland, Vernon Counties)
Interim Area Extension Director — Area 14

(Adams, Green Lake, Juneau, Marquette, Waushara Counties)
Phone: 608-403-1015

e-mail: adam.hady@wisc.edu

An EEO/AA employer, UW-Madison Division of Extension provides equal opportunities in employment and programming, including Title IX and
American with Disabilities (ADA) requirements.

La Universidad de Wisconsin-Extensién, un empleador con igualdad de oportunidades y accién afirmativa (EEO/AA), proporciona igualdad de
oportunidades en empleo y programas, incluyendo los requisitos del Titulo VI, Titulo IX, y de la Ley para Americanos con Discapacidades (ADA).

From: Clinton Langreck <clinton.langreck@co.richland.wi.us>

Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 12:36 PM

To: Department Heads <DepartmentHeads@co.richland.wi.us>; Jenifer Laue
<jenifer.laue@wicourts.gov>; Jennifer Harper <Jennifer.Harper@da.wi.gov>; '‘Michael Windle'
<michael@abtswaynelaw.com>; County Board <CountyBoard@co.richland.wi.us>

Cc: Cheryl Dull <cheryl.dull@co.richland.wi.us>; Ingrid Glasbrenner
<ingrid.glasbrenner@co.richland.wi.us>; Kerry Severson <kerry.severson@co.richland.wi.us>; Melissa
Luck <melissa.luck@co.richland.wi.us>; Steve Carrow <steve.carrow@co.richland.wi.us>

Subject: Review and Respond to Drafted Strategic Planning Documents

Good afternoon Richland County Supervisors and Department Heads,
Upon request of the Richland County Strategic Planning Committee:

1. Please find and review the drafted, chapters (one and two) of the Richland County Strategic
Plan. (attached)

2. Please submit a response from your department or committee (board or commission) to the
following questions:

a. After reviewing the drafted chapters, what questions do you have with the language?
Or, which sections could use further explanation to frame context?
After reviewing the documents, especially Chapter 1 on Mission and Vision, | am
wondering if this is truly a county-wide Mission and Vision or a statement of
operations within county administration and board members? It appears that
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other Mission and Vision statements considered were more county focused vs.
government focused.

b. In context of the services you help provide or oversee, what concerns do you have with
the drafted language?

In terms of what Extension’s role is with the draft document, | envision our
department as critical. The Extension department is rooted in Education and
Outreach. In Extension, our work is to bring resources from the University to
communities, while responding to emerging issues so that residents and
communities can prosper. Extension serves as a catalyst for positive change by
bringing together individuals, community organizations and local businesses.

However, if this is more in lines of driving fiscal management in county policy, it
may be harder for departments, especially smaller departments, to show their
“worth” under the current wording

c. In context of the services you help provide or oversee, what recommended
amendments, additions or deletions would you offer to the chapter’s content? (do keep
in mind that additional chapters are under development)

With knowing there are more chapters coming, please keep in mind the ability
to be community driven. An example would be within our department: Prior to
2015, Richland County supported a Community Development-Extension
Educator who conducted programming in many of the key capacity issues
identified in the strategic plan. The four major areas included: Local
Government Education, Organizational Leadership Development, Community
Economic Development, and Local Food Systems.

Due to fiscal reasons and using the lens of mandated and non-mandated
services, the Extension Community Development position was eliminated.

d. In context of the services you help provide or oversee, do you see any conflicts with the
drafted language and your current operations?
e. Please add any additional comments that you think the Strategic Planning Committee
should be aware of, or consider.
As you go through the rest of the process, what is the goal? Is this plan
designed to be the vision of the future of the county, or is this a plan for
government operations and decision making at the administration and board
level? | believe those perspectives create two very different outcomes and, in
my opinion, this document has elements of both.

Department heads are asked to respond on behalf of the department.

Department heads and committee (boards and commission) chairs are asked to please review,
discuss and take action (recommendations) at your next routine body meeting. Please forward
all body action language for consideration.

It is requested that all department heads and committees please review, consider and respond
to this email by no later than November 19t 2021.



Please respond with “reply” to this string, CC to: Ingrid Glasbrenner
ingrid.glasbrenner@co.richland.wi.us; Cheryl Dull cheryl.dull@co.richland.wi.us

Clinton Langreck
County Administrator

Richland County

181 W Seminary St.

Richland Center WI 53581

Phone 608-649-5960 | Fax 608-647-6611

Visit us on the web at http://co.richland.wi.us

Confidentiality Notice: This message is the property of Richland County Government, and is intended only for the use of the individual or entity
to which it is addressed. It may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or exempt from disclosure under applicable law.
Dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication without the consent of the sender is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
message in error, please notify the sender immediately.

Notice: This email is on a publicly owned system, subject to open records (sec. 19.21, et seq.) and archival (sec. 16.61, et seq.) requirements
under Wisconsin State Law.


mailto:ingrid.glasbrenner@co.richland.wi.us
mailto:cheryl.dull@co.richland.wi.us
http://co.richland.wi.us/

